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DEPAUL
UNIVERSITY

‘orable Richard D. Cudahy

International Human Rights

Chairman of the Board Law Institute
Professor M. Cherif Bassiouni Jeanne and Joseph Sullivan
President Program for Human Rights

in the Americas
Douglass W. Cassel, Jr.

Executive Director College of Law
25 East Jackson Boulevard
Chicago, 1llinois U.S.A.
60604-2287

March 9, 1993 312/362-5919
FAX: 312/362-5923

VIA FAX: 41 22 917 0097

Ms. Jacqueline Dauchy

Secretary of the Commission of Experts
Deputy Director-Codification Division
United Nations-Geneva

Palais des Nations, Room 157

Geneva, Switzerland

Dear Ms. Dauchy:

I am the Administrative Officer for Professor Bassiouni’s
staff at DePaul University and as such he requested that I send you
‘ a copy of the "Confidentiality and Non-Disclosure Agreement" that
has been signed by our staff members. I have also attached a copy
of our staff list to date.

Pleagse feel free to contact me at 312-362-5922 if I can be of
further assistance.

Sincerely,

=

Mark W. Bennett
Attorney Analyst/
Administrative Officer
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